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Best regards,
 

 | Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T:  X: 

 

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and
delete all copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does
not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in
the email or attachments. 

OFFICIAL

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail
and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error
does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
information in the e-mail or attachments.
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From:
To:
Cc: Cooper, Abigail;  Legal Services Mailbox; Blunn, Matthew
Subject: RE: NSD375/2022 - AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION v CRAIG KELLY 

Date: Monday, 19 September 2022 4:22:53 PM

Dear 

Thank you for confirming the AEC’s approval of  rate.

We also seek your instructions to brief Christopher Tran at his current Commonwealth

If approved, Chris and  rates will not affect the current spending approval for this matter of $40,000
which was approved by the AEC on 1 September 2022. We confirm AGS will seek increases to the approved
estimate when required depending on the status of the matter.

Kind regards

___________________________

Senior Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T 

ags.gov.au

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to
you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this
email is authorised by AGS.

 OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From:  < aec.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 5:16 PM
To: Cooper, Abigail < ags.gov.au>
Cc:  < aec.gov.au>; Legal Services Mailbox ;
Blunn, Matthew < ags.gov.au>; 
< ags.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NSD375/2022 - AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION v CRAIG KELLY [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID4662290] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abigail,

I confirm that the AEC has approved  request
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e-mail or attachments.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email
and delete all copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that
error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
information in the email or attachments. 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error,
that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in
respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If this e-
mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality,
privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If this e-
mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality,
privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies.
If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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